
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


 


 


 


 


MJ-14 Before 
the Board 



















From: Christina Thibodeaux
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Cc: Jana Weltzin; Valerie Mastolier; Alaskan Blooms
Subject: #10073 Alaskan Blooms - MJ-14 Licensed Premises Diagram Change
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 10:38:57 AM
Attachments: 10073 MJ-14 Licensed Premises Diagram Change - Alaskan Blooms.pdf


Good Morning Mark and Jane,
 
Please find attached a licensed premises diagram change form for #10073 Alaskan Blooms.
 
The requested change is the addition of 3 greenhouses as seen in the attached diagrams. An
operating plan change form will also be submitted for the changes related to this addition.
 
Thank you!


Tina Thibodeaux
JDW, LLC
Paralegal
3003 Minnesota Drive Suite 201
Anchorage, Alaska 99503
907-231-3750
info@jdwcounsel.com
christina@jdwcounsel.com
 
The author of this email is not an attorney. This communication does not constitute legal advice and should not be
construed as such. The information contained in this message is privileged and confidential.  It is intended only to be
read by the individual or entity named above or their designee.  If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are on notice that any distribution of this message, in any form is strictly prohibited.  If you have
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at 630-913-1113 and delete or
destroy any copy of this message.  Thank you.
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Department of Commerce, Community, 


and Economic Development 
 
 


ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 


550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 


 Main: 907.269.0350 
 


MEMORANDUM 


TO:        Peter Mlynarik, Chair, and  
    Members of the Marijuana Control Board  
 


DATE:  July 12, 2017 


FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 


RE:  Alaskan Blooms #10073, Standard 
 Cultivation Facility MJ-14 and MJ-15 


  
 
 
This cultivation facility in Fairbanks appears to be located on four separate lots with the 
same address. The two lots on the north side are separated from the two lots on the south 
side by an alley currently owned by the Fairbanks North Star Borough (FNSB). The 
applicant has signed a contract to purchase the strip of alley between the lots, the FNSB 
Assembly has authorized the sale, and the sale is expected to close on or before September 
30, 2017. 
 
When the original license application came before the board in July 2016, the application 
stated the premises was at 2448 Arvilla Street. The licensed premises diagram (MJ-02) 
submitted showed only the inside of a building (two stories). It appears this is Building A, 
located on the northeast lot of the four owned by Bloom Enterprises. 
 
The first MJ-14, approved in October 2016 by Director Franklin, shows only the same 
building as in the MJ-02, with all marijuana activity removed from the second floor. 
 
The second MJ-14, approved in December 2016 by Director Franklin, adds Building B to 
the licensed premises, although the licensed premises only includes the buildings—not the 
space in between. Building B is on the southwest lot of the four. The space in between the 
two buildings includes the alley. 
 
This third MJ-14 currently before the board expands the licensed premises to cover four lots 
(all under one address) with the alley cutting down the middle. As noted, the licensee is in 
the process of purchasing the strip of alley between the lots. The licensee plans to add three 
greenhouses to the property, on the southeast lot.  The greenhouses and the two existing 
buildings would be restricted access areas. 
 
An MJ-15 operating plan change was approved by the Board on February 2, 2017, and 
appeared to correspond with the December 2016 licensed premises change. In the MJ-15 
currently before the board, the applicant indicates the greenhouses will be “solid wood 
structures with solid corrugated translucent plastic panels.” The approved security measures 







Alaskan Blooms #10073 MJ-14 and MJ-15 
MCB July 12, 2017 
Page 2 
 
state that “The facility will be outfitted with reinforced security walls to separate all public 
areas of the premises from all cultivation areas, marijuana processing and storage areas, and 
restricted access areas.” This statement is slightly confusing as there were no “public areas” 
shown on the original MJ-02 and should be no public areas at a marijuana cultivation facility. 
The February amendment added that marijuana transported between the two buildings (and 
thus off the licensed premises) would be transported in an opaque container. 
 
Recommendation:  I recommend that the Board require the applicant to fence the entire 
licensed premises and provide information to AMCO regarding the fence and additional 
camera placement required for the new premises areas. Additionally I recommend that the 
Board approve the MJ-14 and MJ-15 applications with delegation, pending the receipt of the 
security information for review and approval by the director, and pending the transfer of 
ownership of the alley from the FNSB to the licensee. 
 
Alternately, the board may delegate approval to the director. 
 











